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Memorandum 

 

TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM:   Valentina Videva Dufresne  

  Board of Trustees Secretary 

 

DATE: April 27, 2023 

 

RE:  NOTICE OF MEETINGS 

  Posted Thursday, April 27, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. 

 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -  

The Bristol Community College Board of Trustees will hold a Nominating and Governance 

Committee Meeting on Monday, May 1, 2023, at 3:00 p.m. 

 

The next regular meeting of the Bristol Community College Board of Trustees will be held on 

Monday, May 1, 2023, at 4:00 p.m. 

 

The Bristol Community College Board of Trustees and Foundation Board of Directors will hold 

a Joint Board Meeting on Monday, May 1, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. 

 

Please see enclosed agendas for the meetings above. All meetings will take place in-person in the 

Atrium of the Commonwealth College Center Building (G Building) on the Fall River Campus 

located at 777 Elsbree Street, Fall River, Massachusetts. If you have any questions, please 

contact Kathleen Wordell at kathleen.wordell@bristolcc.edu 

 

kw 

cc:  Regulations Division of the Massachusetts Secretary of State’s Office 

       Massachusetts Executive Office of Administration and Finance 
                                 

http://www.bristolcc.edu/

